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WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2006

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) ... Good morning, Members and those in the viewing public. This is the
August 2nd meeting of the Council's Water Resource Committee. With us this morning we have
Vice-Chair Charmaine Tavares, Member Joe Pontanilla, Member Dain Kane. Members Mike Molina
and Jo Anne Johnson will be joining us shortly, and Member Carroll is excused. Also, from the
Administration we have Water Director George Tengan, his Deputy Director Eric Yamashige--thank
you for joining us this morning--Corp. Counsel Ed Kushi. And Staff from Council Services Pauline
Martins and David Raatz.
On our agenda this morning, Members, we're going to be discussing the access situation with the Hans
Michel property, in maintenance and operation of the Kanaha Valley Stream. We also have a bill for an
ordinance under WR-4 entitled, "Requiring Council Approval of Water Source Development
Agreements with Private Entities to Develop Water Resources". Also, we have a bill for an ordinance
relating to the enact... , enactment of water allocation plans. That's WR-2. And under WR-l, Water
Supply Rules, we have a bill for an ordinance repealing Chapter 2.88A, Maui County Code, and
amending Title 14, Maui County Code, relating to the County Water Code.
So, those of you who are, who would like to testify, please sign up. We'll give you three minutes, an
additional minute to conclude. And those of you who have cell phones, please turn them off at this time
so that we can have an uninterrupted meeting.
Okay. Members, without, unless there's any questions on our agenda, I think we'll go forward with
testimony. The only person we have to sign up this morning, Members--I mean to testify--is Mr. Hans
Michel. And his item is the first thing on our agenda. And with your indulgence I'm going to allow him
more than three minutes, because this is his issue. And I'm also going to allow him to come back as a
resource person after we've discussed this to make sure that we've addressed the issue, and ifhe has any
other concerns he can bring them up at that time. He's come all the way from Lahaina for this and this
has been something pending for a long time. So, I'm going to allow that leeway unless there's any
objections from the Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Members. So,
27
your binders. And just to
you a
51
31
the Department addressing
there is a

... BEGIN PUBLIC
MR. MICHEL: Good morning, Councilmembers and Chair. Thank you very much for gIV1l1g me the
opportunity to come over here and testify for my problem I have with Water Department for so many
years. I have a piece of paper over here that was handed to me this morning where the Water
Department will look in for try fix the stream crossing and the rock wall which got damaged with heavy
equipment two years ago.
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And I had a letter a while back from the Department where they told me they have no water, no money
for fix that problem. And I told them, all you guys come for the water but you no fix what needs to be
fixed. So, I had to bring them before Michelle Anderson, and I thank you very much for you made' it
possible for me to come.
With the entirety is the stream crossing repair and for we don't make a mistake the tax map key is
4-6-017:012. On the paper I have previously it was a different tax map key. The tax map key was for
the intake land which we come to it a little bit later.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. MICHEL: But the meeting we're on today is tax map key 4-6-017:012. Stream crossing need to be
repaired. Stone wall destroyed going up to Pump Station No.2, and I would like to recover my
$3,697.75 plus interest for the attorney fees I had to pay for the two amendments which you have
records from that. I believe you had that, I had that all sealed up to you and send it to you. So, that is
the attor..., the attorney fee I paid and the lawyer form. You guys' department, Moana Lutey, said she'd
take it up, but then when I came to you, you said you have to wait. So, it's almost six, over six months
ago which we had requested that.
The next one is the flume lamp, when you enter across the cattle guard the pavement all has been eaten
up and dug away with heavy equipment. Heavy equipment was going in and out of there, the most part
from 1994 till now because of the 1992 landslide. But Water Works is in there every day for checking
that pumps. We have electricians. We have people come monitor how much salt they pumping in the
water. They have about two or three trucks in and out every day.
The next one, the cattle guards rails four of them are bent and the length of that is 14 feet. The road got
washed out in the rain 2/02 which never got complete fixed yet. They brought me two load of crusher
waste and the other three loads they have kept behind. I don't know where they put them, but they never
came. It never materialized.
Now. the waterfall erosion which Water Department pumps
water from the treatment plant daily
for the, from the day
beginning has also grown trees, and those trees when we have first big wind it
falls down and clog
riverbed. Now, ask our new
over
what his plans going to be.
but he always tells me no funds. So, I figured I bring it to you.
it is definitely a problem.
that
falls down you make river dam, and you will divert the water and the stream goes somewhere else.
It needs to be mentioned, and it needs to be fixed, because in your paperwork you have a document from
a contractor which supposed to let the County know how much it would cost to make a concrete path for
the water come down so we don't have all the erosions. But somehow the contractor told me. it's too
late it's going, backing up and going out, yeah. I think you have the file over there somewhere in your
booklet, yeah, Mrs. Johnson? So, again, that went back on the back burner, yeah. So, but it got signed
by the Water Department, you know, I mean it's all there so you can see it through.
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Now, as you keep on going further up there's a second cement crossing, and when we bring heavy
equipment it's chewed up little by little and pretty soon it's come to a point where it's going to be
disastrous as well. Now, we, we have a 12-inch line coming in from the treatment plant into the valley
got puka'd out with a six, D6 bulldozer from the Water Department that never got repaired.
All they did was make a band-aid with stainless steel, and it's still there today. They was figuring I go
bring a heavy equipment, and I break 'em, and then I have to pay for it. But since I don't have nothing
big to do anymore over there there's no problem to mine, you know. But it needs to be addressed
because it is the Water Department who destroyed it. And Mr. Craddick could testify to that, because he
was there that day.
And we're coming up to Well Site No.2, which I paid you guys' property tax all these years, and I
would like to get the property tax back plus interest. That goes back to 1981. Mr. Pearson was Deputy,
and he got things squared away little by little, but he never last long enough to finish his job, but he
could also testify because the subdivision we had to make for their land, for their well site got never
squared away. So, I had to hire my attorney, and the attorney from the County is so slow it took us two
years to get squared away. That's how I got my $3,697 bill which, which Kushi .. .I don't know. It's
your attorney not mine. So, but it takes long, you know. It's unreal these people.
As we went up to the, to the intake for repair, the intake after the '92 landslide they have pushed out
what we call a benchmark. This is a stone about two and a half feet long and maybe about this square
with the "X" on top and that's what they used when they surveyed the valley the first time. That got
pushed on the side. And I mentioned to Eric who is supposed to put that back since he's a surveyor man
before his job he took at the Water Department, but there's no, nothing coming.
Now, comes our place. There's a piece of paper in the new Board over there where Mr. Craddick will
sign, will let them go through the land for make the repair of the intake. In return he's willing to survey
the land, yeah. He never done it. It's a piece of paper you have over there. So, that is tax map key
4-6-17:001. This is actually a family land, you know. And nothing, it's, it's, you know, whenever you
complain they shove you a piece of paper, and you happy for six months. I figured they're going to do
something, but in the next year and a half guys are changing, changing the people again and nothing
coming. So, that's one of my problem I like address and get that squared away.
Mauka of
Well No.2 is a drop-off about 2 feet into the river bed and
s where they have to go
water intake.
needs to be cemented on the top, so you don't have
in, in order for they can go to
to cut my dirt away every time. Every time, every time they come they cut dirt. Pearson saw it. He
testified. He, in fact, he said we could get it fixed. But like I say he didn't last long enough. Too bad.
And I was promised by Craddick to get a fire hydrant down by the water tank. Too bad I never did put it
in writing. I have everything in writing. That one somehow I missed, but I didn't forgot. But I tell you
Council people and the Chair that fire hydrant they could install for all the headache and the
inconvenience they have given me. Yeah, because if they say it's going to cost too much, they have a
lot of fire hydrant laying around in the baseyard. They don't know what to do with it.
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You know, I know Water Works because I take care the intake since 1975. I clean the garbage up there,
but we need to be repair, repair is the job. And when the landslide came, when the landslide came and
we had that problem the only guy every time came up and down was Craddick. Craddick he tried his
best, but somehow, somehow they fixed it but they never completed. And I have for you a new picture
today, and I will show you if we get the big bust up you're going to whistle, because your dam going be
gone. Pearson has seen it. I, actually I tell you he was a good man, but he was a smart man. He left the
Water Department. That's all I got to say, because you can't get nothing done with these people. I
don't know why.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Hang on.
MR. MICHEL: And that's all for the time being.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, hang on though.
MR. MICHEL: Oh, excuse me. And on top of all these for finish up you have the 1994 contract incomplete.
That's the contract which Water Works has in the books, and they should always been shuffle 'em
around, but they have not done the job. And it's signed by the, by the Water Board, the Water
Department and by their people.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Michel, do you have a copy of that contract with you?
MR. MICHEL: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We, we have it in our binders, but I'd like to know specifically what's not complete
within the contract.
MR. MICHEL: Everything except the, the one, one thing now is complete is ... uh ... they moved the five big
boulders.
ANDERSON:
MR.

Yeah,

moved
the

boulders?
Always

nothing ever

story.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Michel. Hang on. Members, any questions?
MR. MICHEL: I believe George knows all about. He was Deputy for nine years, and he came to Lahaina, into
the intake, or to my place one time. He couldn't walk because the feet sore.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Mr. Michel, you've read the letter, the August, or excuse me, the July 31 letter?
MR. MICHEL: Yes, the one that I have here is only the two items, yeah.

-5-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2006

CHAIR ANDERSON: And so what other items besides these two still need to be addressed?
MR. MICHEL: All what I just told you here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The ones that you just ...
MR. MICHEL: All, all the ones I tell you here plus the 1994 contract.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And those are all within the contract?
MR. MICHEL: Yeah, more or less.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay. Thank you. So, I, I just want to clarify.
MR. MICHEL: The two biggest concern now is the, is the cement crossing and the stone wall. If we have a
heavy rain, or we have a disaster the equipment has to come again, so, you know, so, in order you get
water in Lahaina.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Michel and Members, this contract is attached to a May 4t \ the very first thing in
this item, the May 4th packet. And the contract is towards the middle dated June 3, 1994.
MR. MICHEL: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Mr. Michel, you're saying that nothing in this contract has been completed except
the boulder removal?
MR. MICHEL: Yeah.
ANDERSON: It says the Board shall repair damages, this is No.3 ...
They paid the money.
they did. they paid
I paid $26,000 tax on that.
ANDERSON: What
MR. MICHEL: For the improvements.

~r'~c,,,~

and

money

got

the Water

they give you? For what?
s, it's in the contract.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I'm, I'm just trying to get an idea of what items in this contract you feel have not
been completed. So, just let me go through this.
MR. MICHEL: Okay.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: And you can say yes or no, okay. So, Item No. 3 says that the Board shall repair
damages to the roadway adjacent to the southern boundary of the .30 million gallon Kanaha tank site.
MR. MICHEL: The stone wall never got done.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Repair work shall restore the surface of the ground to the original condition to the extent
that such restoration work is reasonably possible. So, did they repair damages to the roadway?
MR. MICHEL: Some parts. Some part never come yet. I still waiting. They're very slow. They bring you
one truckload or two and then you, you done again. And when we have a heavy rain everything goes
down the road from the tank site, because the tank site, the tank site runoff takes out the, the gravel on
the road.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. No.8, repair eroded areas within the property and along the pedestrian trail. The
Board shall discuss with the State of Hawaii and Pioneer Mill Company the request by the owner to
repair the pedestrian trail along the cliff that was eroded by the overflow water from the screen box and
also the erosion on the property caused from the overflow water.
MR. MICHEL: Never got done.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. That's not been done.
MR. MICHEL: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The boulder removal you said was done.
MR. MICHEL: Done, yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The Board shall, this is 10, the Board shall, at its own cost, relocate a portion of the
six-inch waterline from
Station No.2 into the access easement area. Has that been done?
MR.

No.
owner shall grant,
ANDERSON: Ownership of pump site No.2.
Board title to
Kanaha Pump Site No.2 as revised. Has that been done?

dedicate to

MR. MICHEL: Yes, that, that got done, but the Water Department has to go and survey it out. What you call
that? Subdivide out the 2,000 square feet.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Now, say that again? They have to survey ...

-7-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2006

MR. MICHEL: They have to surveyor, how you call that? In other words, that's how I got the, the lawyer
fees. The lawyer, the lawyer went to the State and got the, the papers squared away, and the State got
the paper to, to the attorney and to the Water Works, and then with the help of Pearson was the Deputy
Director at that time we got that all squared away, but it never got subdivided out. In other words, you
have to get the ownership of the well, subdivide out, and put it on the real property tax, because I pay
you guys land tax for the water you've been pumping.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, then Item 15, it says the Board shall pay the owner his attorney expenses in
the sum of$900 incurred during the May 11, 1993 meeting. Was that done?
MR. MICHEL: That, that got done.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Reimbursement to the owner for improvements performed by the owner which
benefited the Board of Water Supply. $40,000 to the owner for materials, equipment and labor the
owner had expended for various maintenance and improvements performed which benefits the Board of
Water Supply. Was that done?
MR. MICHEL: That gone done, yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. MICHEL: And then on that part I paid $26,000 capital gains tax. I had to pay tax on that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You had to pay capital gains tax?
MR. MICHEL: Oh, yeah. Oh, yeah, I can show you the paper. They went stick 'em to me real good.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Maintenance repair?
MR. MICHEL: Yeah.
ANDERSON: I think
No. No, L I, I

get another tax attorney
show

were

that.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, I'm going to open it up for questions. Anybody want to jump in?
Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Hans, thanks for coming. One of the things that, just because I'm more
familiar with this than other Members, can you basically explain what happens when there's a big storm,
and how you for all these years actually maintained the water intake for that West Maui site, and that
YOU cleared the boulders away, and what is your compensation for that?
"'
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MR. MICHEL: Well, if something small I move. If it's big, big, if it's big like this or bigger, or huge, yeah,
Water Department will bring a backhoe from the baseyard, and will, they will do it. They will do it if
necessary. But the intake itself I got stuck cleaning regularly from back in 1975 when the Pioneer Mill
went ask me you're the closest to the intake you can go and clean the screen, and clean the leaves, and
the sticks, and all the root.
So, I told them, well, might be better you guys make some kind of writing. So, they done that. And that
was $30 a month, you know. Yeah, just enough for buy ice cream. And then later on I got $60. Oh, it
tooks them a long time more. My golly, these buggers are so tight it's terrible. And thank God for
Pearson who sits up there, when he became Deputy he told me we give you 120 bucks. Now, the $120 I
do pay tax every time on that money. That money is tax, I have to pay tax.
But the idea is this you get $40 from the school, you get $40 from Pioneer Mill, and you get the $40
from the Water Department. The intake is shared three way, three-way ownership on the intake. I got
kuleana water and that's the reason why I clean 'em then I know we got good water. No problem. In
fact, I been up there Saturday, because of the big rain we had on Thursday night, everything got clog up
to a point the water could not come in. So, I went go, I went go one day ahead of my schedule. Usually
L I take this as a Sunday trip, but when the weather is bad I go up sometime twice, three times a week.
You know, the guys no, the guys no need call and tell me no more water I can see. How come blue sky
water in the river? Something got to be wrong. I walk up.
I'm retired now I get time. When I was working I would go off to work, or if it was urgent, and it was
bad Water Department from Lahaina had to go and do the cleaning. You know, that's only clean the
inlet from the intake. Pearson could explain. He, that's the only guy came up there so many times. I
was wondering, but I was lucky at least he done something. He put in the bridge after ten year. After
the landslide the bridge got wiped out. Nobody wanted to put in a swinging bridge, so when get big
water up to this size I could cross over. I'm getting too old jumping stones already.
So, he got the contractor. He put out, put out bids and the job got done. I was amazed. I was amazed
what he could do in a short period of time. I was so sad when he left, but the part is every morning he
has to pull teeth in the Water Department office to get something done someplace. And me I got the
neglect because simply Wailuku doesn't give a rip what's happening in Lahaina.
ANDERSON: Well, we hope they do, because this is a,
major municipal drinking source for the
West side, or for Lahaina. So, we appreciate your maintaining it, Mr. Michel, and we'll see if we can't
get a resolution today.
MR. MICHEL: There's only one thing when, when the, when the damage fills the entire dike or what you call
this the reservoir has maybe a distance from here to your clock which they clean out. And I have a lot
better pictures in my picture book than you guys have xerox black and white. Even me I see the black
and white and little more, I no can figure out what you guys like to show me here, you know? In other
words, I mean you guys have to be up to date so in order, you know what you're looking at.
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So, the problem is this, and I will show you one particular picture today and that goes for all George
over there and the Deputy. If they ain't going to do nothing on the intake side which is not my problem.
I got nothing to, what, what breaks in the intake is big items I couldn't fix with my hands. Water
Department came up, they took pictures, they talk, we go bring helicopter, we bring cement, we bring
this, the school start again, the cement never come. You know, it's not important. When we have a
cloud burst or a disaster, and then the concrete wall get swept away, the water no longer can go into the
intake, then they're going to get disaster money. And I think that's what they're waiting for. But if not I
go bring a T.V. crew up there. I go put them on the T.V. so they can see what they're doing in
Lailuku [sic}, you know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Mr. ..
MR. MICHEL: Your boss, they know the, these two guys, excuse me, they're not interested. They know, they
know the problem, but they don't want to fix it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well ...
MR. MICHEL: Now, that, that is the County problem.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We're going to give them a chance today to answer-MR. MICHEL: Questions.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --all of this and hopefully they've got some resolutions for us.
MR. MICHEL: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson, are you finished?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I, I think it's helpful just to basically have the Members understand that
that intake is not maintained the water source in
West side is really compromised. And so, for all
these years Mr. Michel has really, as a huge benefit to the community, been doing this. Therefore, I
the West side and not
the
on a
want to see if we can help to at least resolve this for all
private individual. Thank you.
ANDERSON: And, and, Ms. Johnson, please correct me if
address this in the Budget?

wrong

didn't we put in $150,000 to

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I believe we did put in money for a portion of it, but I don't know if that
held basically because there were some unanswered questions and that's why we transmitted this to
Committee. So, I'm not really sure on, because it was in the late hours of the Budget Hearing, and I'm
not sure if the money remained or not.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, you'll see attached to that packet, first packet, there is a Kanaha valley land
agreement, six year capital improvement program, that shows funding in '07 of $50,000.
MR. MICHEL: Excuse me, that money already gone. I went telephone somebody, and they told me that
money is no longer there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. I see the note.
MR. MICHEL: And they've been doing that all along, you know. Every year-CHAIR ANDERSON: They put the money in, but they use it for something else.
MR. MICHEL: --every year they give me a paper. Oh, I'm all happy. Oh, look like they get, they get money,
they're going to do something and the next thing they use the money somewhere else and I'm put back
in the back burner. But for this year the money is gone.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I think, Madam Chair, that we can check with Mr. Taguchi who advises
the, you know, the Budget Committee. But I believe that because these issues were unresolved and the
amounts were not clear that there was something that we did at the eleventh hour that either the money,
a portion of the money might have been left there. But I, I would have to double check on that, and I'm
sure Mr ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, the very last letter in that packet, Ms. Johnson-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --that you actually forwarded to the Committee, behind the pictures there is an April 27,
'06 letter from Mr. Tengan to you saying thank you for the opportunity to comment on the damages at
the Hans Michel property and the Council's proposed $150,000 claim to initiate repairs. The
Department relies on access through the Michel property to access the Kanaha valley intake wells and
tank for maintenance and operation. During heavy rains, landslides
the valley above the intake
sometimes occur.
blocks the intake, restricts water
reaching the Lahaina water treatment
plant and
a large excavator to walk
the
We experienced this
condition a couple years ago.
Mr. Michel identifies two areas of concern. One, a stream ford used to access the Michel property was
damaged when the excavator ... (end ojtape, start lB @ 9:35 a.m.). .. Two, a dry stack rock retaining
wall constructed by Mr. Michel was damaged when the excavator traveled too close to the wall. The
Department is reviewing remedies. However, due to limited funds we are not able to finance these
remedies. Thank you for the Council's assistance to fund these remedies. Please contact us if you have
any further questions or require clarification. That was April '06.
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And then the next communication we have from Mr. Tengan is the April or the July 31 st letter that we
just referenced. So, Mr. Michel, if you, any other questions by the Members, because I want to give the
Department a chance to, maybe they have this all solved. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maybe not a question for Mr. Michel, but if you could have
Staff check the budget ordinance in regards to if we had included the $150,000 for the '07 Budget.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I'm, I'm going to give the Department a chance to address this. And maybe the
Budget Chair has an exemplary memory.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Raatz has E-mailed, and I followed up with Mr. Taguchi of the Budget and
Finance Committee Staff, and we will be getting word momentarily-CHAIR ANDERSON: Great.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --on the status of that funding.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. Thank you, Mr. Kane. Mr. Michel, if, if you'd like to get your photo album and
open it to the particular picture that you would like us to see, and, and start with Ms. Johnson.
MR. MICHEL: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The Members can be looking at that while Mr. Tengan addresses this for us.
MR. MICHEL: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. MICHEL: Thank you very much.

ANDERSON:

WR-27

ACCESS THROUGH THE HANS J\llCHEL PROPERTY FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATJON OF KANAHA VALLEY STREAM (C.c. No. 06-160)

CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Mr. Tengan, are you prepared to bring us up to date on this please?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, thank you. If! may, I'd like to defer this matter to Deputy Eric Yamashige.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Fine. Thank you.
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MR. YAMASHIGE: Thank you, George. The two issues that Mr. Michel has recently been pursumg,
specifically the stream ford crossing, our Engineering Division is reviewing that. The existing ford is
concrete. However, it's not reinforced. So, when, when it breaks it does fall apart. So, we're looking at
how we're going to reinforce the ford and reconstruct it so it will be more durable. We are also making
sure that the contractors are taking measures to limit further damage to the ford crossing. We hope to
have a remedy and something we can do shortly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What, what does shortly mean?
MR. YAMASHIGE: I guess when we can get some money to do it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What, somebody being a private contractor, within the Department?
MR. Y AMASHIGE: It depends on the scope of the work and how much our operations crew can, can actually
do. It is a pretty, it's not a very large ford, but it does require some work.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We all know that. So, we're trying to get a date when we can expect to have this
accomplished.
MR. Y AMASHIGE: I cannot give you any date.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and why is that, Mr. Yamashige? I mean is this like a design project that is just
done when they have time? Or are they, is somebody assigned to do this and get it done?
MR. Y AMASHIGE: Yes, we do have an engineer assigned to this.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, you should have some expectation when he might have the design done.
MR. Y AMASHIGE: The engineers are tasked with a lot of functions and responsibilities and this is one of
them. At this point, I do not have a
when that work will be done.
ANDERSON:
since
s
waiting ten years. I would
put this a priority you could get us some
of ex ... , expected
s not like their designing a dam or anything.

you should, you
design should be done.

MR. Y AMASHIGE: Yeah, I'm sorry, Ms. Chair. This ford crossing is not a ten year old matter. It, it is
actually less than a year, because I understand that the damage occurred after I was with the Department.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that all you have to add?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: What about the dry rock wall?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Okay. The dry rock wall was constructed by Mr. Michel, and it was damaged when the
excavator was trying to ...
MR. MICHEL: (NOTE: He s speakingfrom the gallery.) In '04. Destroyed in 2004.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Michel, you're going to have a chance to come back and speak. Okay. But we
have to follow protocol.
MR. MICHEL: (NOTE: He s speakingfrom the gallery.) Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And it's the Department's turn. Mr. Yamashige.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yeah, the dry rock wall was damaged when the excavator was trying to access the intake.
And that we've been looking at different design criteria, and recently have determined that we need to
just replace the wall that was there. So, we're looking at how we can get that done.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and what does that mean you're looking at how you can get it done?
MR. YAMASHIGE: It, it may be ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: I mean ...
MR. YAMASHIGE: I'm sorry. It may be outside the scope of what our field operations will be able to
accomplish. So, we, we'll probably have to hire out to restack the rocks.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And when do you anticipate doing that?
MR. YAMASHIGE: That is a matter of putting this project out to bid, and then being able to fund that repair.
ANDERSON:
$50.000 was used?

so, can

MR. YAMASHIGE: I understand

us why

was funding

'07

was,

funding, that

that was taken out of our '07 Budget. It. ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: Have you ever, well, have you ever come to the Council and asked for funding to get
this done? I mean I see it's in, you know, in the '06 Budget there's nothing. But then it shows it's going
to be funded in '07. But then when '07 comes it's not there. So, has this Department ever brought
forward the requested funding to get this done?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, not that I know.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and, Mr. Tengan, don't you feel responsibility to Mr. Michel-MR. TENGAN: Yes, we do.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --to get this done? Then why haven't you brought forward a request for the funding?
MR. TENGAN: Well, it's something that we probably felt that if we need, needed to, or we were ready to go
ahead with the work that we could fund it through some other means. As Mr. Yamashige was
mentioning we, we were looking at doing, especially the rock wall repair in-house, because it's
primarily restacking the rocks that have crumbled when the excavator was going up over that area.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, you know, I, I just feel like there should be some kind of timeframe that you can
give us. Within six months, within two months, within eight months that we can expect to see this
happen. And if we need, if you need funding and there isn't funding, we should be able to determine
that right now, so we can work on that.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair. if you, if you need a definite timetable, I'll give you a definite timetable. We
will certainly do it by the end of this fiscal year.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Tengan. We appreciate that. The end of this fiscal year means
June of2007.
MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Which is like a year from now.
MR. TENGAN: Eleven months.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any questions? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. As we do work in the, I guess, stream, do we need any type
of special permits to do repair work? When, when you mentioned that we need to
concrete
crossing, do we need any special
to get
redo
thing?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes. for small repair work I think the Corp does allow us to do that.
there is a Corp permit when you affect the waters of the United States.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Have we started that process?
MR. YAMASHIGE: No, we, we do not have a completed design for that yet.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How, how long does it take for the Corp to approve such an undertaking
before we can start pouring concrete, a timeframe? You know, if we submit it today, it takes five months
to get approved?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Sorry, Joe, it's been a while since I've done that, and I cannot tell you. I think it takes
longer than six months, though.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Because you, you guys committing at the end of fiscal year '07 and,
you know, you got 11 months. And if it's going to take more than five, six months, I'm sure it's going
to, hopefully you can construct it in, in four months time. So, my concern is the process that we need to
go through, and how long it's going to take to get it, get it done for sure.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yeah, we'll make every effort to get it done.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Eric or George, if we were to resolve the outstanding issues as well as
the, you know, the two most recent ones, would you be able to provide the Committee with I guess a
total estimate, and then work with the Mayor or even our risk manager, because I know that some of this
may be due to damages where, you know, there might be some type of liability. Would you be able to
come up with some kind of a resolution and come back with a proposal so that instead of leaving this
linger on, even if you had to do it with an outside contractor, is that something that is a possibility?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes, I'll do that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and, and about how much time would you need to complete that total
estimate and figuring out what the cost would be?
MR. YAMASHIGE: I would say we would need at least six months, because we need to assess some of
some of the, the current situation. There are some items that I have seen personally, but it has been
probably six months since ve seen
sure some
situations have changed or
conditions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
if you were to actually be provided with monies so that you could
at least do an overview and, and this were not put on your Department, but you were, in other words
were able to farm it out, would that expedite things?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes, certainly.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. If, if you were to have an outside firm do this work to expedite the
process, how long would it take you to just give us a rough estimate of what that fee would be in order
to initiate this process?
MR. Y AMASHIGE: I, I couldn't guess on a fee right now. One of the problems is the consultants are really
busy right now, and the fees that, you know, we would get would be pretty high. I certainly will, will
start the process and inquire, and we'll see what it would cost.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. If, do you think that that could be accomplished within one month?
You know, to at least just get a, a rough estimate of what you would need to go out to an RFP?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yeah, a rough estimate for the consult ... , consultant services and the construction of these
improvements, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Mr. Kane followed by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Madam Chair. Good morning, Director and Deputy Director,
Corporation Counsel. The June 3, 1994 agreement, first to Mr. Kushi, are there any issues with
honoring this agreement at this point?
MR. KUSHI: Member Kane, when I looked at it previously there were some outstanding issues from the
Department's standpoint. One glaring outstanding issue is the subdivision of this Lot B and conveyance
to the Department. That still remains outstanding. I guess the issue is who is to do it, and when is it to
be done. and ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi, excuse me. Could you reference what, where you're ...
it's on the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Item No. 11, Chair.
the agreement is not
item
Mr. Kushi is referencing.
third page. 1 believe that's
ANDERSON:
order to grant
referencing. Mr. Kushi?

title to Kanaha

Is

re

MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: And, Member Kane, also there might be some other miscellaneous issues which Mr. Michel has
brought forth. The Committee should know that the 1994 agreement was amended by a subsequent
document. ..
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That we don't have, as you're looking, but it's something that we don't have in
our binder?
MR. KUSHI: Correct. I don't see it in your files.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. And we can get a copy of that since you, it seems like you have one
so we can get that transmitted to the Committee.
MR. KUSHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
MR. KUSHI: The amendment to the agreement was dated May 23, '05. And it, it does reference two items,
and it changes some exhibits to the '94 agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Does it also change, because we don't have it in front of us does it also change,
references the Board, you know, Pioneer Mill? I mean, you know, there's, there's references that are
obsolete or, or non-existent now. Have those things been amended as well?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, the 199 ... , the 2005 amendment does reference the Board of Water Supply and the fact that
it did change over to the County. So, that was done. Also, in the interim, the State of Hawaii was
involved in this situation in that when Mr. Michel got the deed back in 1981 for four, approximately
4.3 some odd acres with the stream running right through it, well, anyway the deed did come with
reservations, subject to reservations subject to two easements in favor of Pioneer Mill, to access this
pump site, the well, the pump site I guess it is. It also had a reservation specifically in favor of Pioneer
Mill and the State of Hawaii that that Lot B. This pump site would be subdivided and then conveyed
over to the State.

J believe in 2005, the State through its Board of Land and Natural Resources assigned whatever rights it
had to that Lot B to the County Water Supply. So, that was done. But, again, the deed that Mr. Michel
took title to had these reservations and easements specifically. So, whatever,
in my simple mind is
access easement roads are corroding or unsafe the law is that the grantee of
that if the complaint is
easement,
, has a duty to repair. Okay.
again, it has a right to use
So, if this is where we are at then, you know, it's a claim on the easement rights. But we still don't have
title to that tank site. That concerns us. Secondly, and I won't get into it in too detail is that this
agreement is based on, was dated 1994. That's 12 years ago. If any claim, monetary claims come up
regarding the '94 agreement there might be a problem with the statute of limitations. So, I just say that
for the record.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Are you prepared to provide us, from a legal perspective, a status of this
agreement and the, the following revised agreement? Just to give what you've just said, I think because
you've just highlighted it now; yeah?
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MR. KUSHI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Would you be able to have, do you have opportunity, and for the sake of time
would you be able to respond in writing to the status of this particular contract and the updated one?
MR. KUSHI: How much time you're going to give me?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thirty days.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Eleven months.
MR. KUSHI: I'd have to consult with the Department of Water Supply, and we can probably get something
back to you, to this Committee in writing.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair, if I may make a request to you as our Chair under your signature
making a written request for that information to be provided back to the Committee in writing? Madam
Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, no problem.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. The other question I have is for the Department. With this contract
and the, the amended contract from '05, has there been any discussions to, to engage with Mr. Michel to
get this thing done, or just follow through with the agreement and what, what things need to get done on
your side as well as on his side? Obviously there's things that he needs to do according to the agreement
that I'm looking at, the first one.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, actually the agreement that's in your packet, the agreement that I have here is not a complete
agreement. I think every other sheet was actually copied for you. So, you're missing a few of the
conditions.
KANE: So, yeah,

it stopped, it goes

it goes to eight.

ANDERSON: Oh, yeah.
MR. KUSHl: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, so five, six and seven are missing. So, if the Department can provide that.
Madam Chair, again, if we can make a request in writing to get the completed contract, and then a
follow-up from the Department side not on the legal components, but just on the status of the agreement
itself and where we're at. And I'm also interested to find out the financial obligations on our side, at
least, on what it's going to take to get these things done. Having an agreement for 12 years and not
completed to me seems a, a bit, well, we'll leave it at that.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. We will follow-up on that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I yield the floor, Chair, to Member Molina.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Mr. Kushi, you said that the title to the tank site hasn't been conveyed. Is
that because there is a need to subdivide it out, that lot out from the rest of the parcel?
MR. KUSHI: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And whose obligation is to, is it to do the subdivision of that since it's the County that's
taking over the title?
MR. KUSHI: I'm, I, I can't answer that, Madam Chair, I wasn't around in '94. And, and I don't believe the
agreement addresses that either.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, would you address that when you're responding to, to the request that we're going
to send for a status on this? You know, if, logic just says that if the County is going to take over the, the
site they would be the one's responsible for processing the subdivision of the lot. The other thing you
mentioned as a problem with statute of limitations. Unless there is a sunset clause in the agreement why
would a statute of limitations apply to the agreement?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, my understanding of contract law, Madam Chair, is that some, most agreements have a
performance period. A start date and a termination, termination date. Some agreements are just left
open, open ended. However, if a lawsuit happens the court will then see what a reason ... , what
reasonable parties could then determine when a reasonable time for performance, and then determine a
date. And if you don't sue within six years you're out of luck. You know, that's my understanding of
contract law.
ANDERSON: So, the contract that has certain stipulations with no specific timeframe in the contract
would be viewed as being required to be done \vithin a reasonable time, reasonable time period. And
if that if
is done within a reasonable time period
that
court might determine that
might be then Mr.
SIX years
reasonable
period to
suit; is
what
you're saying?
MR. KUSHI: Right. I'll, I give you an example. If, if a contract, not this one, but if a contract says, you
know, I'm going to pay you $10,000, it doesn't say when, and the contract is dated 2000, and in 2005 I
still haven't paid you $10,000 then, you would then send me a demand letter, and L 1 would say I'm not
going to pay you. A court would then say in 2005 that's the termination date of that contract. Then you
have six years from that time to sue on that contract.
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So, it, it, you know, obligations don't run forever, but they can be codified and, and documented via
separate documents like easements which the situation, I'm assuming, I shouldn't say assume, I would
figure that these easements would be recorded by, conveyed from Mr. Michel to the County although
they are in his deed also.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Well, I would look forward to something in writing on that regard. It seems to
me when the County signs an agreement with a private entity that's benefiting the County they would
uphold their end of the agreement. There's been no mention about repairing the intake. Is that
something on your list of things to do, Mr. Yamashige?
MR. YAMASHIGE: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, can we please request a response that gives us, you know, something more definitive
as far as when this can be done. Not within the fiscal year, but within months, and what the expected
cost is going to be. And, Mr. Kane, were you able to check with Mr. Taguchi regarding funding?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes, Madam Chair. The $150,000 is not in the budget nor did we insert a
proviso in the field operations, because the Department could just ignore it. So, we basically did not put
it in there and as we're speaking I'm reading the actual minutes of the delibera ... , deliberations of that
particular item which did occur on the Friday evening of deliberations, that last day. So, as we're
speaking I'm going to read through this to get the flavor of the moment back then. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kane. And, of course, that does not prevent the Department from
coming forward with a supplemental budget request at any time in order to pay for the damages and get
this repair done. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and, and basically I think the reason that the money, from my
recollection, was not put in was because we weren't sure that the $150,000 would be sufficient to
complete all of the components. And that was the reason why I was asked during the budget hearing to
transmit this information to your Committee so that we would be going through the very process that
we're going through right now to have an actual amount. I think there was also some concern about
whether the Department would pay, or whether or not
I guess, underneath our claims and
settlements where we
actually take
money
So,
was my,
understanding,
and that's why I transmitted
Because Mr. Michel does not really, and I can't speak for him, but he, you know, the last thing he really
wants to do, he does not want to take legal action. He just wants this to be resolved sometime while he's
alive. And I think that we have, without admitting any failings or without assuming any liabilities, we
have in other situations through this Council come to agreements whereby we've said, look we may
have issues, but we're going to do the right thing, and we're going to try and resolve this for the benefit
not only of Mr. Michel, but for the general public.

- 21 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2006

So, I think, Madam Chair, if we can get some of this information answered, get some hard figures I
would be very supportive of then having some type of a budget amendment submitted and through
Mr. Kane's Committee or through determinations in our, you know, Water Resource Committee, at least
trying to make an attempt to get this resolved within a reasonable period of time. So, that, that's just my
take on it, and I'm only one of the Members, but I, I really do feel a moral obligation to try and get this
resolved. And also to not have these issues lingering on from Administration to Administration. Thank
you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. I mean, I, I don't see any, I have not heard any disagreement
from the Department on Mr. Michel's claims .... (end a/tape, start 2A @ 10:06 a.m.). .. So, I mean I
don't know where the issue may lie with that, but I do want to draw your attention, Members, to a
memo, again, in this packet dated May 14 from Corporation Counsel.
May 14, 2004 from Mr. Kushi to Ms. Johnson responding to her May 1otll memo regarding the above
matter. Please be advised we have just issued a confidential attorney-client memo to Deputy Director
Jeff Pearson of the Department of Water Supply requesting that his office research, review, and
investigate the issues, matters, concerns and allegations set forth and to date identified in the 1981 quit
claim deed from Pioneer Mill Company to Mr. Michel, the 1994 agreement between the Board of Water
Supply and Mr. Michel, the proposed assignment of rights under deed document from the State of
Hawaii to the County of Maui, and Mr. Michel's April 4, 2004 letter to your office.
Due to the nature and concerns of our office regarding this situation and an -- and in anticipation of
possible litigation against the County we cannot pro ... , provide you or anyone who received a copy of
your May 13, '04 memo a copy of our memo to Mr. Pearson. Based on the results of Mr. Pearson's
review and investigation we are hopeful that the situation may be resolved. That was May 2004.
Mr. Kushi, you wrote this.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, I did.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So. it -- it appears then that Mr. Pearson when he was with the Department has reviewed
and investigated that, this matter based on this memo; is that correct?
: I can't speak for
for
obviously Mr. Yamashige has and is
to do
so. And, and subsequent to this memo the amendment to
agreement occurred as well as the
assignment of State, the State of Hawaii rights to the County. So, some action has occurred since that
memo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And what were the amendments, Mr. Kushi? Were they substantive?
MR. KUSHI: Pardon me, Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: The amendments. You said there were two amendments.
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MR. KUSHI: I can, I have a signed copy here if you want to take a break and have your Staff make a copy then
you can look at it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, I'm asking you what were the amendments?
explanation of the amendments?

Can you just give me a simple

MR. KUSHI: I will try. This amends the June 3, '94 agreement. The amendment specifically state that the
Exhibits A and B shall be revised regarding the Kanaha Pump Site 2. That Lot B of that site, total
combined area of 2,000 square feet, that the Lot B shall be reduced to a combined area of 2,000 square
feet. And the other change would be that the non-transferable Easements 9 and 12 for access to the site
shall be revised on a boundary line or, or something, a different exhibit, and the easement shall be reo .. ,
the easement width shall be approximately 20 feet. And I believe they incorporated exhibits to show
those changes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. So, that's basically just changes to the size of Lot B and the exhibits,
the attached exhibits were maps. So, I'm assuming that the maps were then altered to reflect the change
of the size of Lot B.
MR. KUSHI: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, I'm going to ask you to provide us with the information that is noted in the
May 14, 2004 memo that you wrote to Ms. Johnson. If you would provide all of those, the 1981
quitclaim deed, the 1994 agreement with its amendment, and also the proposed assignment of rights
under deed from the State to the County, so that we can have that information and if, if Mr. Michel was
going to sue us I think he would have sued us by now.
So, I will put this on our next agenda with a provision to allow for executive session if necessary, so you
can feel free to discuss this with us. But I think you can see where I'm going. We're trying to get this
pinpointed with some kind of specific resolution instead of just stringing this gentleman along who's
doing us all a big favor to go up in the inclement weather and clean out this intake valve which actually
is the County's responsibility.
So. are you saying
you don't,
County no longer needs
to the
site. because it has an
easement to go and maintain
tank site, and because they've received did you say a quit claim deed
from the State or assignment from the State? Is that, is that. ..
MR. KUSHl: No, Madam Chair, I didn't say that. I said that the County, that the quit claim deed that Michel
got from Pioneer Mill specifically provided that this Lot B, Kanaha Pump Site will be subdivided out,
will be conveyed to the State for public purposes. The State has, the State subsequently assigned their
rights to the County Department of Water Supply. And as in all facilities we want fee simple title. It's
just a matter of doing, getting to a subdivision and getting that title.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, you sound familiar with the quit claim deed. Does it say, would it be your
interpretation in the quit claim, claim deed that Mr. Michel is responsible for subdividing out the tank
site?
MR. KUSHI: You can look at it yourself. It, it doesn't, it's not clear to me.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's not clear to you?
MR. KUSHI: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that what you're saying?
MR. KUSHI: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
subdivision.

Well, I would think if the County wants to take title of it they should initiate the

MR. KUSHI: Or condemnation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, I'm going to allow Mr. Michel's three minutes to come up and address
this issue once we've had this discussion. Is there anything else, Mr. Tengan, you'd like to add?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, madam Chair, with regard to the repair work I would need some guidance as to what
condition the repair work would be done to. Because normally when we do repair work on private
property we do it to the pre-existing condition.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I think Mr. Michel has plenty of photographs he can probably lend you and show
you the pre-existing condition.
MR. TENGAN: Yes, that's what I want guidance on. You know, that the Councilor the Committee would be
satisfied with the Department doing the repair, repair work up to the pre-existing condition so that when
work is completed there wouldn't be any, any arguments as to what standard was being followed

ANDERSON: So, I would hope that you would work with

Michel on that and make sure that. ..

MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I'm asking for guidance from the Council and the Committee, because it's the
Council and the Committee that would be coming back to the Department saying that Mr. Michel is not
satisfied. You know, if he complains about the repair work. So, there, there has to be a clear
understanding as to what level of work that that repair has to be done.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, none of us here on the Council know what the pre-existing condition of that site
was. So, we're going to ask Mr. Michel to provide us with photographs that clearly show, hopefully if
he has the photographs, that can clearly show what the pre-existing condition was. And so, I think, you
know, a picture is worth a thousand words. And so, Mr. Michel would you like to come forward?
MR. MICHEL: (NOTE: He's speaking from the gallery.) Yeah, possibly, but ... (inaudible) ... now. But three
minutes is not enough.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I'm going to give you three minutes.
MR. MICHEL: (NOTE: He's still speaking from the gallery as he's walking up to the testifier's microphone.)
Mr. Kushi, Mr. Kushi has his wire twisted, because here I have a lease agreement from Pioneer Mill
from 1969. 1 was a lessee in that land. 1981 1 purchased the land, but this is my lease agreement. The
State of Hawaii Water Development Corporation when drill ex ... , exploratory well. And when they hit
water then they develop them to a point where they could tum them over to the, to the Maui County.
But during that job they did never have any okay to get in there. They created a big, a lot of garbage,
and they were supposed to clear the land where they were finished, and they never done it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You need to use your microphone, sir.
MR. MICHEL: Oh, they had to clear the land which they never done. And these people from the Water
Department could never get a clear title from the State of Hawaii because they never did clear the
hurdle.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What do you mean clear the hurdle?
MR. MICHEL: Well, because they never had ownership. The State of Hawaii did not have the ownership for
drill the well. They made an exploratory well and because they hit water they continue, but they never
have the ownership for go and dig. In Pioneer Mill's quit claim deed it says the State of Hawaii will
come to me. and I have to give them the well site. I agreed. They never come. Thirty years went by,
they never come. I pay you property tax every year. I was actually, like, the owner of the well and the
water they been pumping.
we have a document where
Kushi have
check and got okays by
State giving
land.
This my. this my two, two agreements, yeah. which Kushi I don't know can find. I don't know what.
what his problem is over there. Well, I never like the man because he does a lousy job, and I tell you
that that's from my heart, because he doesn't does anything good for Water Works.
And here is a map on top ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Madam Chair, if I may just interrupt real briefly. Madam Chair, please.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Mr. Michel we understand your frustration but-MR. MICHEL: Oh, you bet your money.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --excuse me, excuse me, sir, but we're trying to-MR. MICHEL: Help.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --we're trying to gather the information, so if you can limit your, your personal
remarks.
MR. MICHEL: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Let's, let's-MR. MICHEL: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --let's dispense with that part. And, you know, if you can-MR. MICHEL: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --reserve that part and keep that to yourself.
MR. MICHEL: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: But in order for us to help you, you got to, you got to let go of that stuff
right now.
MR. MICHEL: Okay. Over here is the document which says 20, 20525101. These are the paperwork
Water Department has and over here is the well site marked inside which you people have over
there. And over here it says a 20 foot easement to intake. You people never have the easement
giving you guys an intake easement through
property, because
to the intake. And here
that part you guys was missing. You have the easement built to the well but not behind the well.
You see I been giving you guys, and giving you guys, and they been snowballing me all the time
when they say we go fix in-house, in-house. When the gentleman over there was talking how
come it take so long. Here I have a letter from September 12,'01, and I was over there at the
conference room and the agenda, and my agenda over here it says, County whatever, request
from Hans Michel for completion of the agreement from June 3, 1994. I been at them all along
and all they give me is headache, you know and lies. The only guy who never lie to me is
Pearson and, and, and, and Eric no lie, and I'm glad for that. The other guys all been liar right
down the line.
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I have a whole box of documents like this at home. It's not because we did not follow-up. I'm a
working man. I have to go work every day. I no can come over here with, argue with you guys
every time, but I'm a retired and so finally we like get this mess in order. But over here are the
two amendments which Water Department has sealed and signed by the Mayor and what can he
say this is not true.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Michel, could you give us that agreement, and we'll make a copy of it and give you
back the original?
MR. MICHEL: I can do.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, we'll have that right now.
MR. MICHEL: No, you have 'em.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I don't think we do. We want to have both of those agreements-MR. MICHEL: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --and that agenda that you have from the Board of Water Supply.
MR. MICHEL: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, and we will pursue this until we get a resolution.
MR. MICHEL: I, I definitely appreciate it. And please choose for the record. Don't let them snowball you we
go fix in-house. They been doing that for the last ten years. Nothing ever gets done. Believe me I can
talk experience, but why the problem came on my place is because they been traveling up to the intake
over 25 times. I have noted that in the letter. And every time they come they bust up something. And
that's what the whole problem is. Nobody cares over here. Nobody ever did. And who knows what the,
okay. I'm sorry. You tell me no criticize. yeah, but I tell you something Water Department going down
because now in Lahaina
are pumping 250 gallons a
over
which had 1.500 gallons
on
when that thing got started
1974 or '75. Can you imagine down to nothing, because the curse is
the land. That's what God said. So, I got nothing to do.
them do what they want to do. They hang
themselves. Here! (NOTE: He handed the agreement to Mr. Raatz.) Please give me back everything.
yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Michel. Any questions from the Members?
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MR. MICHEL: And as far as surveyor, I mean they should have to honor to survey that 2,000 square feet out. I
didn't, I didn't make any money when they got the land over there. That was all free. And the State of
Hawaii couldn't give them a clear title, because they never have the land for begin with. And I don't
know what the interpretation is, but definitely we shall pursue 'em until they fix up everything otherwise
the well going be salty.
By the way, in my contract is written if the County will no longer have the well site in function it will
return to me and to my family at no cost. You might read that, and we go put that all in the contract so
we don't have any loopholes again, because all they looking is for loopholes. They not looking for fix
the trouble.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Michel. My apologies to you-MR. MICHEL: No. No, that's okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --for all your problems.
MR. MICHEL: Thank God we have you on the Board and Jo Anne Johnson.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I think all the Members want to see this resolved to your satisfaction.
MR. MICHEL: I, I thank you for the rest, but they never say much because they seldom come Lahaina, yeah,
you know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Mr. Michel.
MR. MICHEL: Thank, thank you very much, yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thanks very much. Members, any other comments or questions? Ms. Tavares.
TAVARES: Yeah, I have one that's off this particular subject, but going back to the actual
project. Does the Department have a project sheet for
particular project, a GANT chart, a BERT
chart, or anything like that to
know, what needs to be done.
and
of stuff, or a
project sheet?
MR. YAMASHIGE: No, we do not have a GANT chart, because we haven't, we haven't planned all of the
improvements.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. YAMASHIGE: But we do have a list of the conditions of the agreement, and what has been done, and
what is still being done.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Well, when you, when you folks get one could you forward one to this
Committee?
MR. YAMASHIGE: A GANT?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: A chart, yeah, a GANT chart that shows all of the things, and conditions, and
whatever, and what the improvements are going to be, and the timeline would be included in that as to,
you know, how long you would allow, a period of time for each of the, the different tasks necessary to
complete this project.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
MR. YAMASHIGE: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you, madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. And just to put on the record in the '06 fiscal year budget
there was a capital improvement program project entitled Kanaha Valley land agreement for $50,000 to
be budgeted in '07 for land survey, bridge, pipe, and other improvements required to comply with land
agreement for Kanaha valley intake. The operating impact, meet requirements necessary to maintain
Kanaha valley intake in good condition.
So, there must have been something outlined that allowed this to get into a CIP budget. And if you
would maybe go back and check on that, Mr. Yamashige, that might help you. I don't know if
Mr. Pearson is here. He might be able to share some of his knowledge and review that he's done on this,
and we would appreciate that Mr. Pearson. Okay. Members, I think we've beat this enough today. If
there's any other, not any other comments I'm going to defer, Mr. Molina, you had a comment.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
recognizing me on
ANDERSON: Oh,

Yeah, well, I had a question earlier. So,

sorry.

to raise--

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Anyway ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: --your hand, again, ifI miss you.

- 29-

thank you for finally

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, I know but you did say, recognize me after Member Kane. But anyway
I digress from it. My question was related to the statute of limitations issue that Mr. Kushi brought up,
but I think you had asked that question, so my, you know, I got my answers on that. Mr. Tengan, first of
all, thank you for at least giving the Committee a timetable as to when you hope this matter will be
addressed or at least completed by which is at the end of the fiscal year 2007.
In terms of access to the site I'm, I'm asking this question because you, you mentioned you wanted
guidance from the Committee as to how much work should be done, and I guess the Committee to
determine a standard as to how much work the Department should do. Would you suggest a site
inspection? I mean is it really difficult to get up there?
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, no. The two areas that we're talking about the, the rock wall and the stream
crossing I don't believe is too difficult to get to. But I don't, I don't know that a site inspection is
necessary unless the Council members individually, you know, are curious about the situation and want
to see what Mr. Michel is talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. TENGAN: And, yeah, when I asked about guidance, you know, we need to know to what level of
reconstruction would the Council be satisfied, because as Mr. Yamashige stated the wall that we're
talking about is basically rocks stacked on top one another, and I guess filled with soil not filled with
concrete, and it's not reinforced.
So, you know, do we just go back and as best as we can stack up the rocks and, and make it as nice as
we, we can make it appear? You know, would that be the level of satisfaction to the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, for me I would make sure that whatever job is done it's a job that is
well done, and that we don't have to go back and fix it again. So, I guess, so, your, your Department
would be available if any, you're not recommending a formal site inspection, but your Department
would be open to any Councilmember who wanted to go up and take a look at the site personally?
TENGAN:
that would actually be, you know.
about accessing his property.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. Okay.

Michel's decision to

because we're talking

you. Thank you, madam Chair.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just a follow-up, Chair, if I may. Mr. Tengan on the, on the rock wall, this rock
wall is adjacent to the easement that provides the Water Department access to and from the site; that's
correct, yeah?
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MR. TENGAN: That's correct. It's the roadway immediately adjacent to the cliff of the valley where our
pipeline comes down. And the, and the roadway goes up into the valley. I don't know what the distance
is, but we need access at, through that area to get the heavy equipment up there whenever, whenever we
need to clean out the intake.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Would it be your opinion that it's, it's a critical access that we got to have no
matter what?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, as far as having the access or needing the access we need an access there I believe.
don't know that anyplace else on Mr. Michel's property would be, you know, would work or would be
to his, would meet his approval, but that's what we have now, and that's what we have to work with.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Let me ask you something, and, and this is more of a line of questioning,
Mr. Tengan. And I'm just trying to get the feel of your understanding. Prior to the site being there the
wall, the wall was there before the site was there; is that correct? I mean as far as this road or ...
MR. TENGAN: Well, no.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And the reason I'm asking-MR. TEN GAN: Excuse me for ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- the reason, let me, let me clarify where I'm going with this. If the road, and
the access, and this wall was put there, if it's critical for us to access this road, have this access wouldn't
it be in the County's best interest, and I'm just asking I don't know what the answer is, but would it be in
the best interest of the County to not make the wall to its pre-existing condition, but because of the
critical access that we need, wouldn't it be in the County's best interest to make it a better wall, so that
we wouldn't have a recurring issue that we're dealing with now.
other words, it's just going to keep on going if we just try to make it to what it is, because then
Mr. Michel won't be satisfied, because you have heavy equipment going through there that potentially
damages the wall itself because of
lack of stability that this waH provides
access. Any
us to get
and-comments?
the context
MR. TENGAN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --you know, get, get through this access.
MR. TENGAN: Maybe we should take Member Molina's suggestion that there be a site inspect. .. , inspection,
and Members could determine whether, you know, improvements should be made. But as to when the,
when this wall was put up I don't know. That's something that maybe Mr. Michel can address.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, and I guess the question is was the wall put there with the intention of
providing for an access for our Water Department to access up and down to a, you know, to a critical site
that's needed for public use?
MR. TENGAN: Yeah. Yeah, I don't know what the, the intent was for putting it up. Please understand that this
wall we're talking about is basically a built up area, and it happens to be the edge of the, of the roadway.
And, and so, that's why we, we refer to it as being a wall. It's not necessarily a retaining wall. Yeah, so
maybe a site inspection might be good.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: My final question, madam Chair, if I may.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I'd like to close this now.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, madam Chair, with all due respect ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, I don't appreciate your comment then if you're just going to push me
forward without acknowledging my, my comment. Yeah, maybe, maybe the site inspection is important,
Mr. Tengan, Director. But I think what's also important is as us as the decision making body we're
relying on your expertise to give us information that's going to help you have the access that you need
without hindrance. And so, I would ask you to go beyond asking what the Council's satisfaction is
without providing us any specific information that would help us help you folks.
So, that's where I'm going with this whole thing. It's difficult for us to make decisions to help you
resolve this situation if we don't have the information to help you make those decisions. And so, I say
that because we're talking about a public resource that we need to access. We're talking about a wall
that's not there to, it's not built the way you would, I guess, want it to be built, but we don't want to
obligate ourselves.
MR. TENGAN: Madam

I may.

ANDERSON:
MR. TENGAN: Yes. obviously, you

ask

question as to--

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Guidance.
MR. TENGAN: --guidance, you know, I, in my mind if we get it back to the original condition or the preexisting condition the access would still function, and we would be able to do what we need to do. So,
that's my opinion anyway. But if the, following the site inspection if the Council, Council feels
otherwise, you know, maybe we need to address that, that need also.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, and I appreciate it, Mr. Tengan, because that to me is an important statement
that you made. Pre-existing would be satisfactory, but in that same line of thought that's also
understanding that if we do damage because of the access of the heavy equipment that you folks would
also be prepared to maintain that to a pre-existing condition and not simply fix it to that, and then walk
away from it and not feel responsible for the, the maintenance of it. Is that in, in the same light of
thought that you provided?
MR. TENGAN: Right. If, if in the future after restoring the, the roadway to its pre-existing condition, and if
we had to go back with heavy equipment and the heavy equipment damaged the road again, ... (end of
tape, start 2B @ 10:35 a.m.). .. and, yeah, I wouldn't, I wouldn't hesitate to say that we would be
responsible to restore that road again.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. Okay. Thank you very much. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we're gonna take a recess, a morning recess, and reconvene at a
quarter to eleven. Committee's in recess ... (gavel) ...
RECESS:

10:36 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:58 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) ... A little delay there; sorry. Thank you, Members, for the recess. The
Water Resources Committee for August 2 is reconvened. So, Members, for the item that we just
discussed, we'll be deferring that until our next meeting and hopefully, we can get some clear answers
from the Department as to how they're going to address this agreement and finish, hopefully, an idea on
subdividing out the water tank site and also taking care of the damages to Mr. Hans' [sic} property.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
PONT ANILLA, AND T AV ARES)

ANDERSON, JOHNSON,

ACTION:

WR-4

'VATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.c. No. 05-38)

CHAIR ANDERSON: So, the next item on our agenda, Members, is WR-4, and we'll be discussing the
proposed ordinance that requires water source development agreements with private enemy, entities to
be approved by the Council. We discussed this at our last meeting, and I passed out to you, Members,
copies of sections of the Charter and also the Water Code. And I have done this because I want to make
it very clear what the intention is behind this ordinance and, and why I feel it's necessary, and it has to
do with our Water Use and Development Plan.
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So, if you will note, on, well let's just take the Charter first. That's this. It says "Chapter 11:
Department of Water Supply" handout. I just want to make this very clear why I'm going in this
direction. Under Section 8-11.2, under Functions of the Department, Item 3, it says "The Department of
Water Supply shall implement the County's General Plan and Community Plans in the administration of
its affairs. The Department of Water Supply shall prepare and annually update a long-range capital
improvement plan and an updated Water Use and Development Plan, which shall be subject to the
approval of the Council, as provided by law." Well, we're not getting annual updates to the Water Use
and Development Plan that allow the Council to review those updates and, and accept them and approve
them through an ordinance amending the Water Use and Development Plan.
Under, the next handout is Chapter 2.88A, Water Use and Development Plan. And I think the relevant
sections, you can read this as you, you know, if you want to read the whole thing; but the, the main
thrust of this is that the Council adopts the plan. And, and we adopted the 1990 plan in this ordinance.
"Any future revision, amendment or modification of the same, pursuant to section 2.88A.050 of this
chapter shall be deemed part of the plan without further adoption or amendment to this chapter and will
be incorporated into this chapter by reference." Application of the Plan, "The plan shall serve as a
guideline to the Council, the Board, and all other agencies or departments of the County (a) in approving
or recommending to other agencies the use or commitment of the water resources in the County and (b)
in using public funds to develop water resources to meet existing or projected future demands on the
public water system as set forth in the plan." Sounds like a good idea; doesn't it?
Amendment, "If a proposed community plan amendment will impact the plan, the Director shall initiate
any necessary plan amendments. B. An amendment to the plan proposed by the Council, the Director,
or any agency shall be referred to the Board for its review and recommendation. The Board shall hold
appropriate public hearings on a proposed revision or amendments and shall transmit them with its
findings and recommendations to the Council. Within forty-five days of receipt of a proposed
amendment, the Council shall approve the amendment by ordinance. If the Council fails to act within
forty-five days, the amendment shall be deemed disapproved." Now, that fairly clearly states that it's
the Council's prerogative and responsibility to amend any changes to the Water Use and Development
Plan, and we haven't been doing that. We haven't been receiving amendments. And so, anything that
the Water Department is doing that is outside the 1990 plan has been done without following the County
Code.
Council has
prerogative to accept amendments to
plan, then I would certainly think
we have the prerogative to approve any agreements that, that don't comply with the plan. In essence.
they're amending the plan without coming to us for an amendment. And if we don't step up and take
control of how the water resources are being developed in the County, then we're abdicating our
responsibility to the public because water is a public resource, and its development and use is supposed
to be ... (sigh) ... a public function. It should be done with, you know, with total transparency, and
with public input and involvement. Every time we have an amendment to this plan, it comes to this
Council, and it has a public hearing. Right now, the agreements that the Water Department is
negotiating and signing, signing on behalf of the County, receives no public review whatsoever, and no
review by this Council.
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Now, I would like to note that in 2004, the Department came to this Council and this, mind you, is after
the Charter amendment, and asked permission of this Council to be able to accept, water systems that
the County is negotiating or has negotiated with the private entity. And we were, the Council was told
that the reason for doing this was to ex ... , expedite, actually expedite the acceptance of real property for
easements, fire hydrant easements, storage tank lots, or reservoir sites. But at the time, we were told
that, well, I'm just gonna read exactly what it says.
In essence, and this is Mr. Kushi's words, in essence, what the intent of the proposed reVISIOn to
Chapter 3.44, and that is the acquisition chapter of the County Code, is in essence to relieve, I would say
relieve this body of reviewing and accepting on behalf of the County interest in real property, which are,
which had been required by the Department of Water Supply, mainly easements, fire hydrant easements,
storage tank lots, and/or reservoir sites, which are, which come to the Department in terms of, in one of
two scenarios. One, on the subdivision requests or building permit requests, which are in its initial
stages are initiated and submitted to the Department of Public Works.
So, this Council gave the Director of Water Supply the responsibility and the authority to accept, on
behalf of the County without coming to the Council, these various water facilities; but the Council
withheld the authority from the Director to accept well sites. Now, maybe back in 2004, there wasn't a
discussion regarding private, private water agreements. I can see giving the Director the authority to
accept the easements for fire hydrants, storage tanks, or whatever that might be in connect ... , connection
with an approved project that the Council has already looked at.
But now what's happening is the Department is making private agreements, or making agreements with
private entities to develop water source that the County then accepts with this Council having no
oversight. And so, what we're gonna end up with is they're gonna come to us after they've already
accepted the storage tank, the waterline easements, pump stations, whatever is involved in developing
the water source. They have the right to accept all of that and then come to us at the end of the line and
ask for our permission to accept the well sites. At that point, what choice do we have, since the system's
already developed and servicing people? We're pretty much
a no-win situation of having to accept
the wells.
So,
whole
this
is because we
have a
Use and
Plan that's being updated and gives the Council
oversight of expanding development projects for
water source and use. This ordinance would, would require the Department to come to the Council and.
and disclose what their plans are and, and ask us to approve it before they go in and finalize an
agreement because it's little good for us to be involved after the fact. If we're not involved upfront to
know what direction the Department is taking and to know whether or not this fits in with the policy that
this Council wants to set as far as water use and development.
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So, you know, the Charter amendment gave us the authority to do that and either we step forward and,
and take control of that authority, or we just allow the Department to go on and do what they want to do,
and come to us after the fact to get the approvals that they need. So, that's the reasoning behind this
ordinance and, and the intent behind it. And I just want to make that very clear. You know, because we
seem, you know, our Water Use and Development Plan is not functioning as it is supposed to function as
a policy making document that this body, the policy making body of the County has endorsed.
So, with, in lieu of not having, that we have to have some other mechanism that requires the Department
to come to this body for their approval in extending water source development beyond what has already
been approved in the Water Use and Development Plan. So, Mr. Kushi at the last meeting suggested that
we reword the ordinance to make it a prerequisite. And so, I'm sorry, Members, we don't have the
reworded language for this meeting, but his suggestion, and, and do all of you have a copy of the
ordinance in front of you? Have you found it? Or do I need to ...
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: 2.88?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, 2.88A. It currently reads "Chapter 2.88A, Maui County Code relating to the
Water Use and Development Plan is amended to add a new section to read as follows. '2.88A.060,
Water source development agreements with private entities to develop or provide water resources. The
Council shall approve by resolution any water source development agreements with private entities to
develop or provide, well, actually I, I've written that in, to develop water recourses. '" Mr. Kushi
suggested the language to read "unless approved by the Council through resolution no water source
development agreements with private entities to develop or provide water resources shall be signed-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: (NOTE: She whispered.) Entered into.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --by the Director of Water Supply." Would that provide the, the prerequisite language,
Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, J, I'm, I'm not sure without seeing it in writing, but I believe I prefaced my
comments to. to say that, to reword this section to say exactly what I believe at that time your intent was.
And with that type
language then the issue becomes squarely set forth
terms of a legal challenge.
And t11e legal issue is vvritten whether or not this body has
to
any private
agreements
what, with what
administration is thinking about. I believe that's the
overall issue.
If I may comment though, now that you, based on your, your, your, your previous comments I was
wondering why you talked about the Water Use and Development Plan, but now I know is that because
of a lack thereof which plan is, the last plan this body saw was 14 years ago. I mean you don't have
anything to work with. So, you're using this as a, how should I say, substitute until a plan is adopted.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
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MR. KUSHI: And until an annual review of the plan is adopted.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
MR. KUSHI: If that's your intent, as a stop gap measure, maybe a sunset clause could be added to this with the
understanding the intent of this pur. .. , of this, this provision further, but it, but it still doesn't reach the
crucial issue. Another suggestion would be that no water. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, wait. Wait, wait, Mr. Kushi. What do you mean it doesn't reach the crucial issue?
MR. KUSHI: In, in, in our office's mind the authority that this body has as a legislative body to dictate what
the administrative body of the government is doing. Now, that aside, another suggestion would be, is
that, now, to get to get to that issue like in your affordable housing agreements, hotel agreements, the
agreement before its signed is referred to this body for review and comment. Review and comment only
before it's signed and recorded. That gives this body an opportunity to see what's coming up. It gives
this body a further opportunity to tell the administration that these comments will be taken seriously if it
comes before the body and the comments being that we won't accept your well site, why go through the
exercise. Again, this is just my, my thoughts if this body is looking at a review process.
Now, if the issue terms that you can, you do have the authority to review, stop, or create administrative
contracts, I mean contracts or agreements, that all administrative departments are considering then why
have an administration? I mean that's, that's, it comes down to it, you know. This body is a legislative
body. It funds, and it sets policies through your plans. It does not get involved in signing contracts.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we're not getting involved in signing the contracts. What we're getting involved
in here, Mr. Kushi, is having the right to review and approve the development of water source projects
that are not currently approved by the Council in the Water Use and Development Plan, which is totally
within our purview and actually required by the State Statute, Chapter 174C. And we have many
provisions within existing ordinances in the County Code that require the approval of this Council
before the administration can go forward in signing an agreement, inter-governmental agreements,
agreements relating to concessions, agreements relating to acquisition of real property, and which, by the
way. any water source development project that the County is eventually going to take over and
maintain also requires
we agree to
acquisition
real
system.
So, this is not anything new. All we're asking is that we have the right at the beginning to look at this
just as if it was an amendment to the Water Use and Development Plan. We're not asking to have
permission to sign the agreement, to make any changes to the agreement. You know, if this, if this
Department agrees to sign onto the development of wells that are contaminated and then find out that the
wells are, are contaminated maybe beyond the maximum contaminant level, this Council should have
the right to say, no, we're not accepting that on behalf of the people of this County. And I would think
that the Department would want to know that upfront and so would the private developer before they go
to all the expense to develop it.
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So, I think we're totally within our purview. And, Members, if you'd like to check there is a memo to
this issue dated July 31, from our legislative attorney David Raatz. And maybe Mr. Kushi would like to
look at that also. Mr. Pontanilla, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry. Ms. Tavares?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, perhaps what we, we're looking at, and I understand where, where you're
going, because of the lack of an updated Water Use and Development Plan that there should be a
provision in here, well, it actually already exists, but I mean we need to reword that, you know, specific
to the concerns about water systems, private water system development. That if they are not contained
in a duly, you know, adopted, or outside of the Water Use and Development Plan that it does require
Council approval.
So, I think if we kind of worded it like, because we do approve the Water Use and Development Plan as
a Council. So, something that's outside of that would make sense that we should be also approving so
that, you know, it's not, if it were in the plan to look at source, private whatever things, I think that, and
if it's in the plan then it doesn't need to come to us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: But if it's not in the plan and would have been in the plan had the plan been revised
or, or amended-CHAIR ANDERSON: Updated annually.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --updated, yeah, then, then it wouldn't be this, this kind of problem. But even if we
had one that was updated last year there could be something that comes up that's not in that plan, even
as recent as last year. And those types of things, to me, should be coming through the Council for
approval just as it would be it had been the
ANDERSON:
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So it's not, to me, a separate authorization for the Council, but, but merely a way
us to, to keep track of what the plan is or isn't being implemented, the Water Use and Development Plan.
So, those, those are my comments for now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. And, you know, we need to look at the bigger issue too of
developing surface water.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.

- 38-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2006

CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, I mean that is a policy call for this Council. It's not an administrative
decision. And by abdicating our authority the administration is making those decisions without
involving us in any way. So, and, and the thing that bothers me, not just the fact that the Council is not
getting any kind of oversight or involvement in it, but the public isn't either. This is a public resource,
and this is supposed to be discussed openly and in the public.
Now, we do know that there, there are sites up in Hailiimaile that the County is currently negotiating
with private developers who want to develop up there. We also know that the Department Staff has
problems with the sites that the developer wants to use. So, who makes that call; the private developer
behind close doors with the Director of Water Supply or this body with public input? I think that's
something that we need to take very seriously. So, Ms., Ms., before I recognize you, Ms. Johnson,
Ms. Tavares, your suggestion then would, would be to add language in this ordinance that mentions the
Water Use and Development Plan. Until that is updated this will happen.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No, not even until this happens. It could be for any, anything that is not contained in
the Water Use and Development Plan, the latest adopted one would require Council approval.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: You know if it's something that should be in the Water Use and Development Plan,
which seems to me this is one of the areas that should be included. You know, I'm only saying that, you
know, by reading the ordinance if there was, you know, this should be coming in already as an
amendment-CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --something like this. But maybe to restate it, again, somewhere else is that if it's
not in the current plan that it does need Council approval.
ANDERSON: Okay. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, maybe the Director could provide some insights regards to the
Water Use
When do we expect those updates
Council
approval?
L I see your
such
we should do a temporary measure
regards to making sure
that any new development comes through this body based on the 1990 Plan or anything that's different.
If the Director could provide us with some information.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan.
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MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, when our Planning Division came out with the schedule of completing the plan
I believe four years was projected, and it's been a little over a year now, I guess, that they started the
work. I think they're going to start their community meetings, again, this month. I, I haven't gotten any
revised schedule as to when they expect to complete that, the plan. So, I would think that we're pretty
much on that four year schedule right now. I could inquire and get back to the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, if you could, because, you know, we just, we just completed our
'07 budget, and I think you have already put in some dollars to speed up the process.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: You know, hopefully we can cut it from four to two. It would be nice
one. I think it plays a very important role as we go through our General Plan process. So, the faster we
get it done, you know, the better for this County. The other thing I had questions on, if we're to impose
such an amendment as you are requesting then we, how is this going to affect our General Plan process?
Because we're getting all this, now, we, we're getting involved. Is there a mechanism that we share with
the Planning Department as they go through their update of the General Plan?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, it's my understanding in speaking with Alan on this, whenever there, I mean that's
what the Water Use and Development Plan is doing.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's updating according to the Community Plans. So, I don't know that maybe the
Urban Growth Boundaries for Maui Island would be something that they would consider in their Water
Use and Development Plan, but probably not. It's probably going to just stay with the definitive specific
land use designations in the Community Plans. That's what the Water Use and Development Plan is
supposed to do.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Right.
you know, project the
according to the Community Plans, and
ANDERSON:
supposed
to meet those needs. So, does that answer
then, you know, have a
on
question, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I think it did, yeah. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, what Mr. Pontanilla brought up was, we did put money into this fiscal year
budget to assist with the completion of the Water Use and Development Plan. May I inquire as to the
status of--
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I was just going to do that, go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --that appropriation?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan.
VICE-CHAR TAVARES: Since the year just began I don't know how far along the Department has gotten with
trying to do the, you know, through the procurement process or hiring a consultant to, to assist with
finishing the Plan.
MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, I don't think we've done anything with that appropriation. I'll need to meet
with Staff, and to see where we are, where we are with that. I do know that we already have a
consultant on board helping the Planning Division put the plan together. If the intent of that
appropriation is to hire another consultant to put the narrative part together, you know, that's something
I would need to discuss with Staff.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Thank you. Thank you for that information.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Actually the purpose and intent, and it's actually a proviso in the funding was to allow
the private contractor to take over because the Planning staff ... (end oj tape, start 3A @ 11:28 a.m.). ..
the management of the development of the Water Use and Development Plan, because the Department
is, Planning Staff is being pulled in so many directions that there isn't somebody, you know, fulltime
working on getting this plan done. And that was the, the language, not to write any kind of narrative but
to actually take over the management of getting the plan done. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I, I agree with the comments made by Member Tavares in having
anything that's outside of either an approved existing Water Use and Development Plan. Or in the future
even when we adopt the new one if it's anything outside that we should know about it, because I believe
that's where you have the public process. And that is something where I think it's a healthy thing to
have the public involved so that we don't get committed to going down a particular road, when we
shouldn't be going there, and then finding out later on
there's all sorts of problems. And the
community has made it very clear certain situations that
don't want certain things developed.
the other thing that I would do, because we do sometimes, and
may be developments. and
mentioned this earlier, when we review projects or we give approvals, whether it's a project district 01',
you know, some of the other things where we're actually reviewing what's in their environmental impact
statement, and they have a source development plan it may not necessarily be included in the Water Use
and Development Plan. I'm hoping it would be, but I think we should put some kind of a provision that
where the Council has already reviewed that, and we've made it clear that that water source
development is all right with the Council, that there's no need to have another review of that done.
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In other words, if we said as a part of Wailea 670 they're going to do source development in this
particular area, and it was not stipulated anywhere else, but we saw that it was all right, you know, we,
we reviewed that, as long as what ultimately comes out in their water source development plan, as long
as it's consistent and there's no substantial change from what was proposed and represented to the
Council, I also think that in those instances we don't need to review those again.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well now, we're only, we're only reviewing agreements that the County is signing with
private entities. Now, Wailea 670 is developing their own water source, so that would not even come to
us except through the Land Use Committee and the discussions for approving the zoning change. But
this is only for those agreements that the County is, is developing with private entities who then develop
the water source and then turn it over to us to maintain and operate.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and that's my point. Is that if it was represented during one of these
hearings that the purpose and intent, and I don't know, because we haven't finished all of our work, I'll
just use Wailea 670 as the example. If the ultimate intent, yes, let's say the majority of the water would
go for their development, but there was, at some point in time, an effort or a disclosure that was made
during the course of this hearing to say, yes, we do ultimately plan on turning this over to the County
with the understanding that up until we get further along in the process the County would have the right
of the use of the water. Kind of like what was done out in Makena, all those years ago.
I think that where we have knowledge of that kind of situation, I think we shouldn't be having to review
that again if it's something that the public has already participated in. That's my only point. If that is
disclosed that it would be a source that's developed even though it's being developed by a private
developer, as long as it's disclosed that that would be the ultimate plan to turn it over to the County for
our use, and it may be a shared use. That, that's my only point.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know. in a. in a Land Use Committee hearing we don't get involved. they
don't even have agreements done by, by that time. I mean they're just saying these are our intentions.
So. I don't think we can excuse them
having to go through this approval pro ... , process either.
because we're not going to know
the agreement is drafted what the County is agreeing to bind
County to
we see
do we want to automatically
just accept contaminated wells.
or maybe weJls that have, you know,
chloride count, or something that could be problematic.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But I think. again. if we place conditions within the land use approval that
give specific parameters of what can be developed, what would not be allowed if we put those
conditions within that land use approval that's basically where I think, you know, if it's to the
satisfaction and if it meets all those conditions that were stipulated within the land use approval, then I
don't see another need to review that all over again.
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But if you're saying that that representation may not be followed, and then we want to have another
protection for the public to say prior to signing off or prior to that agreement being formalized. I, I
guess that's what you are saying is that prior to all of that taking place we want to have another look at
it.
I, I'm just personally saying it's not as much of a concern to me if we've already reviewed a project, and
we have conditions set forth within the land use approval that also give those same protections, because
we can ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: What protections?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, basically to say we're not going to be permIttmg water to be
developed from a contaminated source. That if they're saying they're going to put their well in a
particular area, if they're going to provide it up to County standards, all of those conditions. That type
of thing.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that is assuming that someone is going to put those conditions in and that their,
their plans for water development are that far along. I mean we don't get that detailed. All we know is
that they're going to drill wells and that they expect to get so much water. And, you know, I haven't
heard one word about the County participating in the well development for Wailea 670.
So, I wouldn't want to put any exceptions in here, that there's so many unknown variables that we would
have no control over. And then you're just hoping that someone, you know, picks it up and makes
conditions that mayor may not get translated to the Department of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I understand what you're saying and, you know, whatever direction
the Committee feels is appropriate I'm willing to support, but basically I don't want to make everything
so onerous that it's, because I know how our Council schedule goes, and it's difficult many times just to
find the time. So, I don't know how many of these agreements are out there. I don't know how much
time would be involved, but I agree that we should have some oversight, but I'm not as concerned if it is
represented that certain things will be done in a particular development
conditions are placed in
there. So, that's my personal opinion. Thank you.
ANDERSON: You
either this Council has a responsibility to participate in
we're just going to abdicate that
the water, the public water resource, or we don't. And, and
responsibility then there's no need for this, but I would like to point out to you, Members, that the, the
development of a water resource in this County, if the Coun ... , County was doing it, we would have to
do an environmental impact statement. An environmental impact statement would reveal any adverse
impact. It would act as a public notification. It would allow the public to be involved to comment on
the environmental impact statement and actually challenge it if it's inadequate, which is what a public
interest group did on the EIS that was done to develop East Maui water sources, because it was an
adequate, inadequate EIS.
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And so now, the County is going and developing private agreements with private entities that don't
require an environmental impact statement even though we're going to end up with this system in the
end; with no public review, no oversight by this body. So, you know, while it is in the developer's
interest and possibly in the Department's interest to develop private agreements because there's, you
know, there's more surety involved. There's no, no risk of a challenge on the EIS. There's no time
constraint that an EIS provides. And the money involved in doing an EIS is saved. But does that really
fulfill the purpose and intent of what we're supposed to be doing here in developing a public resource? I
don't think so. Not by a long shot.
And either, either we, you know, formulate a mechanism that allows the development of water in this
County to be a public matter, in front of a public body, or we don't. And we just continue along as we
are, and in that, you know, with whatever we get. And, and I would remind Members that this is what
happened with the Maui Lani water agreement of which all the Members were concerned about, because
it's already a known factor that the wells are going to be contaminated. It's just an issue of how much.
So, that's the intention behind this, and if, ifthere's no other concerns with the Members I, I will reword
it to include Ms. Tavares's suggestion, because I think it's very good; and also, Mr. Kushi's suggestion
about a sunset clause. And in the meantime, we were, we're going to pursuing the legality of the
Department going ahead with developing water source that is not included in the currently adopted
Water Use and Development Plan without coming forward to us for an amendment. Because I think
that's key and that's what's forcing us to do this. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, and while you're, you're asking questions or writing to who, whomever.
maybe Corporation Counsel, you know, I'd be interested in knowing what is the recourse that the
County has for things that are going forward not according to 280A. What is the recourse? You know,
what's, what are the remedies for that -CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
TAVARES: --you know, too.
ANDERSON: And I

at

Ms. Tavares.

TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And I'm sorry we don't have a letter yet addressing that.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But we are working on that.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. That would be good. Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. Any other questions, Members? Ifnot, I thank you for your attention, and I think
what we'll do is we'll just defer this until the next meeting and defer the rest of the items on our agenda.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
PONT ANILLA, AND TAVARES)
ACTION:

ANDERSON, JOHNSON,

DEFER.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry. We do have someone that wants to testify. Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, well, I was just going to ask if you were going to defer all the items on the, on
number one PC, WR-l on the rules, I noticed that we have a transmittal, you know, from the
Corporation Counsel dated August 1SI (NOTE: She:S coughing.)--excuse me--but would we have our, the
opportunity as a Committee, to have our legal analyst provide some written comments for us regarding
these ordinance amendments or new ordinances?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. I'm sorry that this came in so late so that we don't really, I haven't even read it
yet.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, I haven't either.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And I'm sure none of you have either, but we do appreciate it, Mr. Kushi, that you did
get this to us. And we will be reviewing it. Do you need some water? 1 want you to finish your
thought, because I know you were going somewhere. You wanted to get our analyst to review it.
VI CE-CHAIR T AV ARES: Yes, provide written comment.
ANDERSON: Right.
a big portion.
I

1
before we

s only a portion, but
it out--

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: -- to the Board of Water Supply for their review. And, and also to the Staff of the
Department of Water Supply. And, but we will have written comments from our analyst at the next
meeting when we bring this up to help guide us. The, thank you for bringing that up, Ms. Tavares.
Also, on, and also in that WR-l is the issue about contaminated wells, which we'll, we'll still be
bringing up at the next meeting.
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WR-2

PROCEDURE FOR WATER ALLOCATION (c.e. No. 05-41)

CHAIR ANDERSON: The WR-2 regarding allocation plans I just want to throw this out to Members. We
really don't have time today to get into it, but just to give you an idea of the, of the direction I'm going.
I've had some discussion with our analyst regarding this issue, and my concern is, what we're doing
actually is we're amending an existing provision in the County Code. And I'm sorry I don't have it right
in front of me at the moment, but as memory serves me the, the provision currently in the Code calls for
when the sustainable yield reaches 70 percent of an aquifer then the Council will allocate.
Well, lao got to 70 percent and the Board of Water Supply never notified the Council. I'm sure the
Council knew. But the Council never took action to allocate water. So, because the trigger was
developed for that purpose and that purpose is no longer valid anymore I'm wondering if we should just
take out that trigger altogether. Because if we wait to allocate water use until, wait until a sustainable
yield reaches 70, or even 60 percent of its sustainable yield before we start allocating it's, it's really a
meaningless trigger, because most of our sustainable yield are much further, are much greater than our,
our system provides.
So, say we have an aquifer that yields 20 million gallons a day and our current water system only
delivers five million gallons a day, what point is it in having an allocation plan if it's based on the
sustain ... , sustainable yield. It should be based on the system's ability or availability to deliver. So that
when we know anyone system is reaching, say the last million gallons or two million gallons, that we
would then step in and start allocating rather than have that last two million gallons go to high end
housing we rather see it go to affordable housing and Hawaiian home lands.
So, that is my intention. When we come back, I will be amending this proposal to take out the
sustainable yield trigger and try to attach it to system availability so it's actually a meaningful provision.
Does anyone have any comment on that? Ms. Tavares.
(NOTE: Mr. Eager s coughing.)

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I see Mr. Eager caught whatever I had. I think
stated in
past on a couple of
occasions that I thought that the water allocation plan, that
should be one that sort of models what
our sewage capacity is.
ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So that we have allocations for all land uses. And this should be based on what the
Community Plans say. And so, you know, the Community Plans are supposed to guide us alL in all
aspects of the County government to provide whatever it is that's in those Community Plans.
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And that's why, you know, this whole process of the General Plan and Community Plan is so important
and why we need to get it going. But I, I have often, well, I'm still of the ilk that the Water Allocation
Plan should be something done regardless of triggers. That if we have X-amount of water that a certain
percentage goes to these categories.
So that you're, if you're standing there with a, with a commercial development, and they're saying, oh.
it's going to go to agriculture, Hawaiian homes and residential, then, then commercial would never get
it, you know. But if there's an allocation that says according to our plan, we have this much-CHAIR ANDERSON: Percentage wise, you mean?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: --you know, percentage wise similar to what they do
allocation. I think that would be fair for the whole community.

In

the sewer capacity

CHAIR ANDERSON: Across the board.
VICE-CHAIR TA V ARES: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a good suggestion. We're so worried about affordable housing we do have to
look across the board. And, you know, I hate to beat a dead horse, but if we had an updated Water Use
and Development Plan, none of this would be necessary, because that's what the function of the plan is.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Exactly.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
PONT ANILLA, AND T A V ARES)
ACTION:

WR-l

ANDERSON, JOHNSON,

DEFER.

WATER SUPPLY RULES (C.c. No. 05-46)
ANDERSON: Okay. Members. we
have a young lady here
s been
about testifying.
issue today,
Ashman from the Maui
And even though we're not going to be addressing
you'd like to come up, you have three minutes and a minute to conclude.
Bureau would like to testify.
She's testifying on WR-l, Members.

- 47 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

August 2,2006

.. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

MS. ASHMAN: Good morning, Chair Anderson and Members of the Committee. My name is Janet Ashman,
and I'm the Co-Chair of the Environmental Stewardship Committee of the Hawaii Farm Bureau.
Warren Watanabe, who is the president of the Maui Farm Bureau, asked me to present his testimony
today, because he's on Oahu and unable to make this meeting. He's in a meeting about the problems
that we're having with transportation of farm products.
The Maui County Farm Bureau is opposed to the proposed ordinance, because it has the potential to hurt
farmers. Our current water system struggles to meet the needs of everyone on Maui. During droughts,
it's agriculture that is most severely impacted as crops and livestock fail causing significant loss of
livelihood. In fact, less than two weeks ago, the Maui News reported that the Water Department is
concerned about diminishing water supplies associated with the recent dry weather. All of us should be
concerned enough to ensure that Maui is able to provide adequate, reliable and affordable water
supplies.
This bill curtails the ability to do that. We should not restrict sources of drinking water unless there is a
scientifically based health justification to do so. If we set unrealistic and impractical standards, we will
end up closing wells that could safely be used for human consumption and for agriculture. Although at
the last Committee meeting, and I'm sorry I wasn't here for that, it was stated that the restriction would
be limited to drinking water and that water could still be used for agriculture, this is not necessarily true.
The unintended outcome will be to reduce agricultural water sources, because farmers cannot afford the
cost of developing and maintaining new wells on their own.
The most obvious example I can give is the H'poko well that supplies water to the County drinking
water system during drought emergencies. Upcountry farmers rely upon this emergency water supply in
times of drought when other water sources are insufficient to meet water needs. Since the water is
delivered to the farmers through the drinking water systems, the water would not be available to the
farmers if the well were to be closed by this ordinance.
We also understand that there are both County and ,...,.,,,',-rp drinking water wells West Maui whose use
would be prohibited by
ordinance. This
increase the
on West Maui water surface
decreasing water available to
water
drinking water use.
Maui County Farm
Maui farmers rely on affordable water to provide affordable food to Hawaii.
Bureau on behalf of its farmers and ranchers strongly urges the Committee to thoroughly research
alternatives available in managing water before passing this ordinance. We respectfully urge that the
ordinance be held. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Ashman. Members, any questions? Seeing none thank you very much.
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MS. ASHMAN: Thank you.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, thank you for your attention today. I'm sorry we weren't able to pass
anything out but we will do so at the next meeting, specifically this ordinance that we just discussed, and
we will be bringing up the ordinance also that Ms. Ashman just mentioned.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
PONT ANILLA, AND T AV ARES)
ACTION:

ANDERSON, JOHNSON,

DEFER.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Any announcements by anybody? We have a site inspection this afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes, 1:30 Land Use Committee Meeting. We have one item on the
agenda and a site inspection in Kihei, Makena at 3:30.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Okay. Members, thank you so much for your
attention. Thank you, Staff, for being here. And those in the public we appreciate your attendance.
Water Resource Committee Meeting of August 2nd is now adjourned ... (gavel) ...
ADJOURN: 11:53 a.m.

APPROVED BY:

Transcribed by: Jessica Cahill
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